December 14, 1938

Dear Edgar Anderson,

I am certalnly very ruch interested in younr
letter of November 30th, and ghould expect that
such & joint paper as you suggest might be of
real use, both to aystemista end to statistiolans.
For my own part, however, I ghall nsed to be clecprer
then I now am as to the purpoee of the analysls,
1.e., 88 to examctly what questions you propose to
tsk, Oertalnly the question (&) Given a ainple
leaf, what compound of its measurementa bast
dlaoriminates nigrum from guocharum, and (b)
the sana gquestion, pgiven & grour of leeves fpom
the same tree , could De anawered quite definitely
from the material I suprmose you to have. Thia
would eeem %to be worth doing, first with a view to
setting aslde lrreleuvant measursments whioh do not
contribute Apnreglably to the diserimination. If
trees exlet, derived in differsnt proporticons from
the two specles, one onuld aleo assess with known

preclelon what yproportions the mixture contalns;



but do these questions exhaust the bilolegieal
problema you have in view?

Yours eincerely,



